Richard Mabon

From: info@adc.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 18:45
To: ADC Submissions

Subject: Antony White | Draft Stormwater Bylaw 2022 Submission
Name: Antony White
Organisation (If appropriate):

Address:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

Do you wish to speak in support

of your submission at the No

hearing?:

Do you agree with our proposals
to protect the stormwater No
network (clauses 5.1 to 5.6)?:

[ disagree with Option 1 & 2, especially as you have indicated that there
Additional Comments: are no disadvantages with Option 1. There are pros and cons of every
option, so it's a bit premature to say that there aren't any disadvantages.

Do you agree with our proposals
to manage applications to
discharge to the stormwater
network (clauses 6.1 to 6.4)?:

Additional Comments:

Do you agree with our proposals
to manage stormwater discharge
from non-residential sites
(clauses 7.1 to 7.3)?:

Additional Comments:

Yes

Do you agree with our proposed
rules for earthworks (clause Yes
8.1)?:

Additional Comments:

Do you agree with our proposals
for maintenance of private
stormwater systems (clauses 9.1
to 9.2)?:

Additional Comments:

Yes

Do you agree with our proposed
penalties for breaches of the No
Bylaw (clauses 11.1 to 11.5)7:

Additional Comments:

I think that you are missing the point. I would rather see emphasis placed
Do you have any other on grey water systems and collection of water off roofs for use in gardens
comments on the draft Bylaw?: (and grey water systems) even if consented by council. This will take

pressure off the water network during droughts, plus potentially collect

]



some excess water during floods. Some industrial sites are high users of
water, why not encourage and incentivise the design (including new and
retro-fitted) to incorporate water tanks to collect runoff, with the relevant
filter systems to take pressure off both run off and our drinkable water

supply?



